

Part 2B of Form ADV: *Brochure Supplement*

Item 1 Cover Page

Edward F. Condon
Claudia C. Rodriguez

Cenacle Partners, LLC
28 Seminary Dr.
Mahwah, NJ 07430
201-693-8673
February 08, 2023

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Edward F. Condon that supplements the Cenacle Partners, LLC Brochure. Please contact Edward F. Condon if you did not receive Cenacle Partners, LLC 's Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about Edward F. Condon is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

Item 2 Educational Background and Business Experience

Edward F. Condon

Born: 1957 Chicago, IL US & UK dual citizen

Education and Qualifications:

FINRA series 65 (2012), series 7 & 63 (2022) SIE (2022)

NASD series 17 & 24 (2006)

FSA UK Broker Dealer (2006)

EUREX (Germany)1996

London International Financial Futures Exch. (LIFFE UK) 1993

Chicago Board of Trade (CBOT) 1987

Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME) 1984

Loyola University MBA / International Finance, Chicago, IL USA (1982)

University of Notre Dame BA / Psychology South Bend, IN USA (1979)

Employment:

2012-2023+ **Cenacle Partners, LLC** Mahwah, NJ *President & CEO*

(previously **Calyx Capital Advisors, LLC** Franklin Lakes, NJ)

2009-2012 **FastFill, Inc.** New York & London *Managing Director*

2005-2008 **GlobeOp Financial Services**, London *Managing Director*

1997-2004 **Credit Suisse First Boston**, London *Managing Director*

1993-1997 **JP Morgan Securities**, London *Vice President*

1982-1993 **Chicago Board of Trade** *Trader and Floor Manager*

1987- 1993 **Chicago Mercantile Exchange** *Trader and Floor Manager*

Claudia C Rodriguez

Born: 1985 Chicago, IL US & UK dual citizen

Education and Qualifications:

FINRA series 65 (2022)

FINRA series 7, 63 and 55 FINRA Financial Certification Exams (2008)

University College London, University of London (2008)/ B.A (Honours) Spanish with Management Studies

Employment:

Sept 13-2023+ **Cenacle Partners, LLC** Mahwah, NJ

(previously **Calyx Capital Advisors, LLC** Franklin Lakes, NJ)

Sept 08-Aug 12: **Santander International** *Broker and Market Analyst*

Jun 08-Sept 08: **NewFinance Capital** *Operational Due Diligence*

Jun 07- Jun 08: **Marquette Partners UK Ltd** *Trading Assistant, Futures Desk*

Sept 06-Jun 07: **Ahorro Corporación Grupo Financiero** *Derivatives Brokerage Desk*

Item 3 Disciplinary Information

No information is applicable to this Item.

Item 4 Other Business Activities

Edward Condon is President and CEO of **Cenacle Partners, LLC** and serves other outside organizations in supportive roles. He spends 100% of his professional time as President of Cenacle.

Mr. Condon is Senior Director of Third Seven Capital, to facilitate client relationships for Cenacle Partners and provide additional alternative investment opportunities for clients. Third Seven Capital is a Registered Broker Dealer.

Mr. Condon is also trustee of the Family of Nazareth, Inc. a non-profit charity and is a trustee and treasurer of The Domus Jerusalem, Inc. a non-profit charity.

Item 5 Additional Compensation

None

Item 6 Supervision

Mr. Condon supervises the activities of Ms. Rodriguez

Edward F. Condon is President and CEO, responsible for all activities of the firm and can be contacted at 201-693-8673

Item 7 Requirements for State-Registered Advisers

Nonapplicable